Joint Committee for the Administration of the 16" Collective Agreement
Memorandum of Agreement
November 29, 2023

Library - 18-Month Temporary CLT Appointment

Whereas, due to unforeseen circumstances, Research Services is unable to recruit an authorized
18-month replacement CLT for a January start date;

Without prejudice or precedent, the Parties agree:

In this one exceptional instance, the twelve-month limit on Temporary Appointments under
Article 50.45 of the 16th Collective Agreement be extended to eighteen months.

Athons Pack K,

Anthony Pasl/’ Kate Ashley
AUFA Board of Governors
Suy/ (
Prcile rchovsell /%//
Paula Rockwell Corinne Haigh

AUFA Board of Governors



